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Dear Chief Constable Marshall,
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Bernard Page

Code A

Thank you for your personal letter dated 15 September 2009, with regards to the
investigation into the deaths at the Gosport War Memorial Hospital (GWMH) which

includes the death of my mother Mrs Eva I Page.

I feel that the following points in your letter need to be clarified by you;

1. Para 1: The word “potential”- do you mean “possibility”?

2. Para2.:

In December 2006, was any evidence relating to my mother Mrs Eva Page, given

to the Crown Prosecution Service?

o

1. The word “potential”,

During the investigations

evidence against Jane Barton, in respect of my mother



